

**Peterborough SACRE meeting
21st October 2015 at 6.30pm
Forli Room, Town Hall**

Agenda

	Agenda item	Paper (attached)	Lead
1	Welcome and apologies for absence		Chair
2	Election of Chair		HM
3	Election of Vice Chair		HM
2	Minutes of the last meeting (10 th Feb 2015)	Minutes	Chair
3	Matters arising from the minutes		Chair
4	Correspondence 4.1 AREIAC summer newsletter 4.2 <i>A New Settlement: Religion and Belief in Schools</i> (Charles Clarke and Linda Woodhead) 4.3 Letter from Sue Ward	AREIAC summer newsletter <i>A New Settlement for Religion and Belief in Schools</i> <i>Letter from Sue to schools</i>	HM HM HM
5	Discussion of budget and development plan	Development Plan Budget to follow	All
6	Proposal from Development Sub Group re the procedure of co-opting members and dealing with public attendance at meetings.		Development sub-group
7	Cross-curriculum development working party report		GS
8	Details of which schools go to which places of worship, which year groups and what time of the year. Are any barriers stopping schools from conducting such visits?	Spreadsheet	IS
9	Feedback from individuals on their research (ref spreadsheet circulated after last meeting)		All
10	Report from sub-groups		All
11	Annual SACRE report		Chair
12	Any other business		Chair
13	Date and venue of next meeting		Chair